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Dear Mr Tomgquist,

Having said that, the Council is very disappointed that new tfransmission capacity to Orkney is
regarded as “additional investment”, in relation to which even the undertaking of preliminary
studies is not justified at present.

Further development is, of course, constrained at present by lack of transmission capacity. This is a
problem not just for those who in the immediate future, are looking to wind power developments in
Orkney, but more seriously it constrains EMEC and the potential development of marine
renewables.

development of marine renewables in the islands,



Protecting consumers IS a paramount ajm for Ofgem, but consumers need diversity of supply to
ensure long term supply security. Consumers therefore have a long term interest m the
development of marine renewables,

Thus the Council’s view on the three options for handling “additiona} investment” (para 5.8), is
firstly, that additional information aboyt developers’ plansshould be sought once the issue of
transmission costs js resolved; and secondly that a hybrid solution which spreads the costs and rigks
should be devised, including the possibility of revenye drivers, revenue allowances, developer
Buarantees, and government/EU assistance,

The Council believes firmly that it is in the long-term interest of all consumers that the renewables
potential of the islands, especially in Orkney’s case in respect of marine renewables, should be
developed, and that additional new transmission capacity is the essential hext step in doing this.

Yours sincerely,




